From:  Brown, Carol A.
Sent: 4/13/2011 3:36:15 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: Re: LIOB Commissioner

probably Simon - but we might try o get himto do a
co-commissioner deal - trying to sell it to himii!

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 1:58 PM

To: Brown, Carol

A.

Subject: FW: LIOB Commissioner

Carol - has a new Commissioner been assigned to the
LIOB yet 7 ltwas once headed by Dian G.

From: |Redacted

Sent:

Wednesday, April 13, 2011 12:27 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K;|Redacted
Subject: RE: LIOB Commissioner

Jose reaching out again to get the commissioner assigned

before the low income proceedings begin in May. Would like the LIOB to
meet and to be in a position to comment on filings before discussions
begin. Ifthere is an opportunity to mention something let me know,
especially if we agree this stakeholder input is important in the proceedings
sooner rather than later. Jose has asked Legislators to reach out o
Commissioners.
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From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Thursday,

March 31, 2011 10:40 AM
To: [Redacted |

Redac
Subject: Re: LIOB Commissioner

I'm
fine with that

From:

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 10:37
AM

To: Cherry, Brian K;
Subject: LIOB

Commissioner

For what its worth | told Jose Hernandez, member of

the Low Income Oversight Board | would convey a couple of thoughts
internally. First, he feels is important to push for a Commissioner to be
assigned to LIOB so they can resume their work. Second, he has met with
Florio and feels he is the right Commissioner for this role.

Jose has been an ally in Sacramento on workforce and

low income EE issues. As a third party he always complements the work we
do in these areas and he is behind pushing for POUs to do a better job on low
income.

[Redacted |
State Government Relations

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Phone|Redacted

Redacted
E-mail:

Redacted
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